SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
January 27, 2011
9:03 a.m

9:03: 29 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stedman called the Senate Finance Commttee
nmeeting to order at 9:03 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co- Chair
Senator Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senator Lesil McQuire, Vice-Chair
Senator Johnny Ellis

Senat or Denni s Egan

Senat or Donny O son

Senat or Joe Thomas

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

David Teal, Director, Legislative Finance Division

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

None
SUVVARY
AFY12 Budget Overview & Fiscal Summary

9:04: 27 AM

DAVID TEAL, DI RECTOR, LEG SLATIVE FINANCE DI VI SI ON,
presented the PowerPoint presentation: "An Overview of
Al aska's Fiscal Situation, Senate Finance Conmttee."

Co-Chair Stedman remarked that he advised M. Teal to
hi ghlight the basic aspects of the budget to help the
public understand the process. He stated that there could
be sone redundant information for the conmttee nenbers.



M. Teal presented slide 2: "Four Elenents of Budgeting."
He stated that revenue had been a part of the budget in
years prior, but a deficit had persisted in the 1990s.
Budget discussions during the tine of the deficit primarily
pertained to appropriations. The budget was so unbal anced

at the tinme of the deficit, there was little discussion
related to balancing the budget. In 2005, oil prices rose,
so revenue began to have an influence on budget

di scussions. Reserves were net and sone debts were paid,
because of the inpact of revenue. Revenue influence also
brought increased capital spending. He stated that the
pur pose for the budget reserves was for future planning and
spending. He stressed the inportance of a discussion about
mai ntai ning the reserve funds.

9:08: 16 AM

M. Teal discussed slide 3: "Revenue Sources.” The pie
chart displayed the Departnment of Revenue (DOR) fal
forecast of 2010, showing projected earnings for FY12. He
remarked that the <chart was accurate, but the noney
di splayed did not represent potential for appropriations.
The total revenue shown was $13.3 billion, but the
governor's budget was only $11 mllion. The $3.5 million
represented in the pie chart under investnent related
nostly to investnent revenue from the Permanent Fund (PF)
and Constitutional Budget Reserve Fund (CBR). Approximtely
$500 mllion of the $3.5 billion in investnents would be
avai l able for |legislative appropriations. Ol revenue was
45 percent of the budget; non-oil revenue was 7 percent of
the budget; and federal revenue was 22 percent of the
budget .

M. Teal presented slide 4: "Revenue and Appropriations.”
He stated that noney was categorized based on the degree of
| egi slative spending discretion; therefore revenue and
appropriations were in the same categories: Unrestricted
Ceneral Funds (UGF), Designated CGeneral Funds (DGF), other
state funds, and federal receipts.

M. Teal explained slide 5: "Federal Receipts." The federa
receipts typically had specific requirenents pertaining to
spending, so the legislature wuld have very little
discretion in the appropriation process. Federal receipts
frequently require state matching funds, and would be split

Senat e Fi nance Committee 2 01/27/11 9:03 A M



fairly evenly into thirds: Capi t al Budget , formul a
prograns, and agency operations.

M. Teal discussed slide 6: "Other State Funds." The year
prior, LFD presented a "Before Budget Cdarification
Project.” In the project, "other state funds" represented
approximately $3 billion. Currently the other funds held
about $500 million. There would be limted discretion in
how the other funds could be spent. The other funds
i ncluded international airport revenue, state corporation
receipts, trusts, and dedicated funds. Even though limted
di scretion would be required when appropriating the other
state funds, the legislature could decide where and how the
money would be appropriated within the specific "other
fund" categori es.

9:12: 21 AM
M. Teal continued with slide 7: "Designated GCenera
Funds." The designated general funds included university

recei pts, Al aska Marine H ghway (AVHS) receipts, and other
service fees charged by agencies. The legislature typically
follows statutory guidelines, because the |aw prohibited
spending program receipts outside the program that
generated the receipt.

M. Teal discussed slide 8. "Unrestricted Ceneral Funds."
The UG revenue was nostly derived from oil revenue (88
percent). The legislature has conplete discretion in
appropriating UG. The UGF was typically referenced as the
nmeasure of state spending, and was used to calculate the
fiscal surplus or deficit.

M. Teal displayed slide 9: "Revenue Sources-Degree of
Discretion.” He stated that the PF is not included in the
UGF, because PF earnings are excluded from revenue. The PF
is excluded from appropriations, because it is excluded
fromrevenue.

9:15: 02 AM

M. Teal discussed slides 10 and 11: "Part one of the State
of Al aska Fiscal Summary-FY1ll and FY12." He pointed out the
categories of funding: wunrestricted, designated, other,
federal, and total. He also noted the four categories
related to the fiscal sunmmary: Revenue, oper ati ons

statewi de operations, and capital. He remarked that revenue

Senat e Fi nance Committee 3 01/27/11 9:03 A M



was about $300 mllion nmore than FY1l; however GF spending

was up by about $400 nmillion. Agency operations held at
about $167 mllion, and he noted a 3.8 percent increase
from FY1l. The statew de operations were up $122 nmillion

which was an 11.5 percent increase from FY1l. The capital
had a $112 million increase, or an 18.4 percent from FY1l.
He noted a cash-flow deficit of $25 mllion. He stated that
the governor had requested a transfer of a net of $310
mllion out of savings, giving a surplus of $284 nmillion

He stated that the summary showed a deficit in FY1l, but
that the deficit could be inaccurate.

Co- Chair Stednan pointed out |line 36, and asked for further
explanation. M. Teal stated that line 36 displayed a cash
flow deficit of $26 mllion. He remarked that the governor
would withdraw $310 million from savings accounts, which
woul d give a surplus of $284 million for FY12. He referred
back to FY11l, and remarked on a deficit of $14 mllion. He
stated that the $14 nmillion deficit was inaccurate because
it was only a projection. He stated that the managenent of
spending was easier than spending, because revenue is
uncontrol | abl e.

9:18: 03 AM

M. Teal discussed slide 12: "Fiscal Sunmmary Key Points."
He stated the FY12 revenue would be $328 million above FY11
revenue, but spending is $400 mllion higher. Agency
operations would be up $167 mllion (3.8 percent),
st at ewi de spending would be up $122 million (11.5 percent),
and capital spending would be up $112 nmllion (18.4
percent). There would be a cash-flow deficit of $25
mllion, but in fiscal terns the $25 mllion would be a
rounding error. The governor would renove a net of $310

mllion from savings accounts, but the FY11l surplus would
still remain uncertain.
9:23: 28 AM

Co-Chair Stednman recalled conversation about the growth of
agency operations. He referred to line 8 on slide 10, and
wondered if there should be a concern beyond what the state
controlled. M. Teal encouraged the comittee to pay
attention to all operations. He stated that the conmttee
had the nost control over the agency operations, but
assured the commttee that they had control over all the

Senat e Fi nance Committee 4 01/27/11 9:03 A M



other items, including retirenment spending and statew de
debt .

Co-Chair Stedman | ooked at the 5.2 of the total operations
in slide 11, and wondered if a 3 percent expectation would
be reasonable. He also queried the inpact of various
expectations based on the growh of the prior five years
M. Teal replied that sonme later slides m ght address the
concerns.

Senator Thomas wondered if the FY11l surplus calcul ations
i ncorporated the governor's capital budget vetoes. M. Tea
replied that they did, but did not include the suppl enmental
budget .

9:27:45 AM

M. Teal presented slide 13: "Reserves—the Third El enent of
Budgeting." Alaska has reserves unlike any other state.
Excluding the PF, which cannot be spent, Al aska had over
$14 billion in reserves. Sonme funds would be difficult to
access due to extensive restrictions: the permanent fund

t he enpl oyee retirement accounts (Public Enpl oyee

Retirement System [PERS] and Teachers Retirenment System
[TRS]) and the CBR There is no disagreenent on accessible
cash of about $1.5 billion.

Co- Chair Stedman wondered if there was a projection for the
end of FY12. M. Teal replied with slide 14: "Part two of
the State of Alaska Fiscal Sunmary-FY1ll and FY12." He
stated that the PF would be difficult to access for
political reasons, and the CBR wuld require a three
guarter majority vote to access. Sone of the designated
savings were lunped into the G-. Sonme of the designated
savi ngs woul d not be considered savings, because while they
are continually spent every year, the funds are refilled
each year to accomopdat e t he spendi ng.

Co-Chair Stedman remarked that nost states have tight
budget issues, so they strictly deal with budgetary issues
on a nmonth to nonth basis. He wondered if M. Teal was
famliar with that practice. M. Teal replied that other
states could not neasure reserves in ternms of years because
they had substantially smaller reserves. He stated that the
other states look at liquidity needs. He stated that if
Al aska were to have no revenue whatsoever, Alaska could
function for two years because of its substantial reserves.

Senat e Fi nance Committee 5 01/27/11 9:03 A M



He alleged that the recession proved the w sdom of
reserves.

9:33:22 AM

Senator Thomas pointed out the forward funded education
fund, and wondered if LFD classified it as reserves. M.
Teal responded that the balance was always the sane, year
to year, because it is continually funded.

M. Teal addressed slide 15: "The Value of Reserves."
Reserves allow confort and flexibility. There was | anguage
in the budget that wthdraws noney from the CBR to
conpensate for possible overspendi ng.

M. Teal presented slide 16: "FY2011l Unrestricted Cenera

Fund Revenue - Fiscal Sensitivity." The chart showed what
happens to revenue when the price of oil changes.
Expendi tures would not waiver, because they were not based
on the price of oil. The revenue was dependent on the price
of oil, and it is an upward curve because it is a
progressive tax. The breakeven point on the graph was the
poi nt where expenditures are equal to the price of oil. In

FY11, the budget was $3.5 billion and the breakeven point
was 77 dollars per barrel. The forecast price for oil was
78 dollars per barrel, which would give the UG a surplus
of $50 million before transfers.

In response to a question by Co-Chair Stednan, M. Teal
stated that expenditures did not depend on the price of
oil. The revenue curve was not flat, and it curves because
there was a progressive tax schenme. He remarked that the
graph did not include the pipeline shutdown.

9:38:40 AM

M. Teal <continued with slide 17: "FY2012 Unrestricted
Cener al Fund Revenue- Fi scal Sensitivity." The chart
di spl ayed the upward shift in expenditures from FY1l, by
approximately $400 mllion. He remarked that the $27
mllion fiscal gap would disappear if the price of oil was
25 cents higher than was projected. The charts represented
rough estimates and generali zati ons.

Co-Chair Hoffrman requested a chart with FY12 showing the

paranmeters of the governor's new tax structure. M. Teal
agreed to provide that information.

Senat e Fi nance Committee 6 01/27/11 9:03 A M



M. Teal displayed slide 18: "Key Points.” A one-dollar
change in oil prices would produce a $100 million change in
revenue. Declining oil production, additional tax credits
and/or declining profitability shifts the revenue curve
downward, so reserves could vanish very quickly.

9:42:17 AM

M. Teal discussed slide 19: "FY11/12 General Fund - Fisca

Sensitivity Overlay," representing the FY11l/12 revenue. A
hi gher expenditure curve with a |ower revenue curve nakes
for a higher breakeven cost: 83 dollars per barrel. The
breakeven price in FY10 was about 64 dollars per barrel.

M. Teal showed slide 20: "Way the Revenue Curve Shifts
Downward Over Tine." Typically, a revenue curve would shift
downward because of a decline in production, but the
forecast for FY12 was up one percent. The change from FY10
to FY1l was nore than the change from FYll to FY12. Even
t hough the production forecast was up one percent, the
curve still turns downward. The revenue curve shifts
downward if the nontransferable tax credits were increased.
The downward revenue curve nmay also be because of |ower
profitability. Profitability was affected by higher
production costs with less oil. Less profit per barrel
woul d cause the revenue curve to shift downward, making the
breakeven price of oil higher.

9:47: 25 AM

M. Teal showed slide 21: "Wiy Expenditures Shift Upward
Over Tinme." Formula prograns |ike K-12 education and
Medi caid increase every year, and seem to have an
i nexhaustible demand. Increnental budget processes and

simply reviewing the increnents ultimately increases the
budget. Debt service and tax credits were consequences of
past legislation, so therefore would have an inpact on
expendi t ur es.

M. Teal di scussed slide 22: "State Assistance to
Retirement." The current paynent toward PERS and TRS was
| ess than $400 mllion per year, with a projected growh of

up to $1.4 billion year in 2029. He pointed out that in
2030 there would be a substantial drop to just over $600
mllion. He encouraged further di scussion regarding
retirement paynents.

Senat e Fi nance Committee 7 01/27/11 9:03 A M



Co-Chair Stedman nentioned that there would be discussions
in commttee related to cash flowin the retirenent funds.

9:51: 08 AM

M. Teal displayed slide 23: "The Fourth Elenment of
Budgeti ng—A Plan." The governor's FY12 budget was bal anced,
and reserves were sufficient to handle basic circunstances.
The governor's budget seenmed to encourage production. M.
Teal encouraged the legislature to consider short term
gains and decreases in revenue, and note that the tax
structure does not guarantee steady cash-flow. There would
be a guaranteed downward shift in revenue, and the
| egislature nust decide if there could be sufficient
reserve funds.

M. Teal discussed slides 24 and 25: "Unrestricted Genera
Fund Revenue/Budget History." Appropriations were fairly
even from about 1993 to 2004 because there was little
nmoney. \Wen revenue expanded, so did expenditures.

9:56:41 AM

M. Teal showed slide 26: "Gowh in Agency Operating
Budgets.” He stated that projections were based on a
constant capital budget of $500 nillion. He felt $500
mllion was a reasonable expectation of capital spending

Statewide operating <costs were currently about $1.2
billion, wth added retirement costs included. Agency
operations were difficult to predict, but they were
projected to increase at a rate of 7.6 percent each year.
The agency operations predictions were based on the growh
from FYO6 to FYl1l. The Departnment of Health and Soci al
Services and the Departnent of Education and Early
Devel opnment accounted for 52 percent of the growth in the
operating budget. Restraining the growh of the QOperating
Budget is difficult, because nore than half the growh was
in Medicaid and K-12 education. The revenue curve would
shift downward and the conbination would require reserve
spending, if oil production projections could not neet
expect ati ons, oi | tax rates were not reduced, and
expenditure gromh was difficult to control.

M. Teal referred back to slide 25. The chart showed a

surplus until 2017, but there would be a distinct deficit
in 2020.

Senat e Fi nance Committee 8 01/27/11 9:03 A M



9:59: 31 AM

M. Teal displayed slide 27: "Wap Up." The fisca
situation was expected to be strong for FY12, because of a
bal anced budget and solid reserves. After 2012, there would
be inevitable downward shifts in the oil revenue curve,
upward shifts in the oil expenditure curve, and the
retirement system unfunded liability would require greater
paynents. This conbination wuld deplete the reserves
rapidly. He pointed out that the reserves had been built up
si nce 2005.

Co-Chair Stedman remarked that OVB projections were
different than the LFD projections, and wondered if there
had been any reconciliation. M. Teal replied that OVB was
using the ten-year projections with a 3 percent growh
rate, because the instructions were to increase the budget
at 3 percent. He furthered that the 3 percent growh rate
was in keeping with inflation.

Co-Chair Stedman expressed concern about the dialogue in
the ©press related to growh rates, which gave the
inpression that the rate of change in the operating is not
accurate. He pointed out that this was because the press
was not including statewi de operations. M. replied that
LFD accounted the last five years, and chose to nerely
continue that trend in their projections.

Co-Chair Stedman requested a projection at 3 percent
growh, and then apply the retirenent related to Medicare
issues. M. Teal replied that that LFD had a nodel to
determ ne that growth, but anticipated that the nodel woul d
not provide much nore information

10: 04: 24 AM

Co-Chair Hoffman felt the projection from 2013 to 2010 was
too conservative in slide 25, based on historical projects.

Senator (dson referred to slide 22, and queried the
significant decline in 2033 to 2040. M. Teal replied that
projections state what it pays for a certain nunber of
years. The drop is because of what is considered to be the
| ast paynment in 2029.

Senat e Fi nance Committee 9 01/27/11 9:03 A M



Senat or O son wondered what percentage of reliability could
be assunmed in slide 22. M. Teal replied that other factors
were other considered |like health care and nortality rates,
but the min factor for the gap was due to investnent
drops. He alleged that the chart understates the severity
of the financial situation.

10: 11: 45 AM

Co-Chair Stedman stated that he anticipated the 8.25
percent growh rate be adjusted downward.

#
ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 10:12 AM

Senat e Fi nance Committee 10 01/27/11 9:03 A M



